
From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/19/2019 02:30:03 PM

To:  Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Hollywood Center Project

Attachments:  Conceptual Mitigation - Hollywood Center Project.pdf    
 

Whats up brother, 

I'll try and get you more OT for this project. I left you a voice message in regards to the email below. 

I am in on Monday if you want to talk in the afternoon. If not, we can leave it for Tuesday or another day. 

Thanks! 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mike Moshksar <mike.moshksar@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Sep 17, 2019 at 8:07 AM
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Cc: Vincent Chan <vincent.chan@lacity.org>

I believe the feasibility is there. At this point, we just wait for their official submittal to review. This is of course, after they secure a
signed TCR from Bhuvan.

On Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 5:14 PM Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> wrote:
Mike, 

The Traffic Consultant reached out to me to check the status for the two locations they are proposing striping changes. As you
recall in our last project meeting (when the signalized alley was the topic of conversation), Tom Gaul & Miguel Nunez inquired if
the proposed striping at both locations would be feasible per B-Permits. After the meeting, we had left off that you would be
providing an answer. 

Thanks Mike, I appreciate all your help. 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

-- 

Mike Moshksar
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Transportation Engineer Associate III 
Permit Plan Review section

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.928.9684 

 

****************Confidentiality Notice********************

The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the
addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender
immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

-- 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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